KEY PRIORITY Sports Funding

Lead and support the social, emotional and behavioural needs of children across the school.

SUCCESS CRITERIA

- Children have access to a range of physical opportunities and sport experiences throughout the year.
- Sports Apprentice to support children in developing physical skills, and keeping active throughout the day. Staff will be confident to deliver REAL P.E.
- Children to make good progress in P.E, developing their fundamental movement skills.
- Children engage in competitions with other local schools.
- Children are confident in speaking about the importance of healthy lifestyles.

Sports premium- £16,000 (£10 PP - £1650) TOTAL £17,650

Success Criteria	Actions	Resp.	Monitoring	Cost	Evaluation
Sports Apprentice Engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity.	Sports Apprentice Sports Apprentice to engage children in physical activity through; - active play time at lunchtimes - Supporting P.E lessons - Leading physical intervention groups.	LG to mentor	Performance Management Observations Pupil interviews Mentor meetings/minutes	£14,511	Sports Apprentice will support children to develop gross and fine motor skills.They will encourage children to keep physical and active during luncthimes.
Sports Clubs Engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity.	Increase attendance at after school club Children have access to a wide range of sport and physical activities for free. Timetable of physical sport clubs to be confirmed for the year to offer a breadth.	LG, TA, DJ to lead.	Attendance list		. Children will have the opportunity to attend a variety of sport clubs.

Real P.E The profile of P.E and sport is raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement.	Real P.E Continue to embed the scheme throughout the school. Focus on introducing the teachers to the real p.e assessment and the assessment wheel.	LG to lead. All staff to have training	Pupil interviews Observations Teacher questionnaire	£600 for Real P.E membership	Teachers will feel confident teaching P.E using a new framework. Teachers will use the lessons to support children to develop their physical skills.
Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils.	Experience days - broaden children's experiences. Throughout the school year a range events and experiences for the children to engage in different physical activities	LG to organise.	pupil questionnaires	NWA KS1 - £1200 FS - £420	Children to have opportunities to take part in a range of physical activities.
	Improve multi-cultural aspects of PE by involving external providers and delivering multicultural sports activities	LG Education Group FS - Chinese, Year 1 - Maypole. Year 2 - St Patricks,	Pupil views	Education group £1500	Children to develop their understanding of-cultural celebrations through dance.

Increased participation in competitive sport.	Included in NWA infant competitions. Links made with other Infant schools – virtual competitions to be held.	NWA	Pupil views	£1000	children to be able to compete with other local schools.	
To use physical activity to improve pupils health, wellbeing and educational outcomes	- Pre Pedal for Reception – 6 weeks focus on supporting children to develop their balance, co-ordination and gross motor skills. Developing and improving skills to effectively ride a bike.	LG NWA	Teacher views Tracking Pupil interviews	£600	Children to develop fundamental skills (ABC) to help them learn how to ride a bike.	
	Change 4 life sessions for FS and KS1. Children to be educated about the importance of keeping active, food groups, calories, lifestyle.	LG NWA	Teacher and pupil views Observation	£700	Children have an understanding of how they can live a healthy lifestyle.	
Costing breakdow	n TOTAL £17,650					
Sports Apprentice		£12,515				
Reception - Pre pedal (summer 1)		£600				
Year 1 - Enrichment sessions (Autumn)		£600				
rear 2 change rine (sammer)		£700 £1000				
St Patricks – Year 2		£399 £399 £399				
Maypole – Year 1		1399				

REAL P.E	£600
Equipment	£438

Autumn	Spring	Summer
Y1 - Enrichment sessions	FS Chinese Dance- 7 th Feb	FS Pre pedal
(beginning 12th Oct for 6 weeks)	Y2 competitions	Y1 Maypole dancing – 1st may
	Y2 St Patricks Day- 18th March	Year 2 - change 4 life

NEWSLETTERTaster session so chn can try out